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Re: Molasses Information

Sarah Townsend [sarah@ics-intl.com]
Sent:Tuesday, February 15, 2011 1:02 PM

To: Jonathan Yee

Cc: Lynley Hayes [lynley@hawaii.rr.com]

Aloha Jonathan,
Mahalo nui for your prompt and effective response to the request for information.

Sincerely,

*hkhkk*k

Sarah Townsend

Hawaii Certification and Customer Care Specialist
International Certification Services, Inc.

PO Box 1055 Makawao HI1 96768

808-572-1846

www.ICS-Intl.com

sarah@ics-intl.com

Caution: The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient you
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
forward this message to info@ics-intl.com and delete all copies of this message.

On Feb 15, 2011, at 10:28 AM, Jonathan Yee wrote:

Per your request, see attachment. Statement that we don't use GMO stuff in our products.

Mahalo,
Jonathan Yee

Bokashi Center/Kahalu'u County Store
PO Box 26344

Honolulu HI 96825
http://embokashi.com

(808) 256-5605

yee@iliahi.com

From: rewert@ghfllc.com [rewert@ghfllc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 10:07 AM
To: Jonathan Yee

Subject: Molasses Information

Jonathan:

Thank you for calling this afternoon and inquire about our Light Unsulphured Molasses. Please find attached our GMO
statement.

If you should have any additional questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,
Roxann Ewert

3/1/2011 9:15 PM



Re: Molasses Information https://east.exch022.serverdata.net/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=Rg...

Specialist, Foodservice Sales
Golden Heritage Foods, LLC
Corporate Office

120 Santa Fe Street
Hillsboro, KS 67063

Phone: 620-947-3173

Fax: 620-947-3640
rewert@ghfllc.com

www.ghfllc.com

<GHF Molasses GMO Statement.pdf>

3/1/2011 9:15 PM



Thinking of You.

ghfllc.com

GMO STATEMENT:

MOLASSES

Golden Heritage Foods, LLC fully appreciates the need to bring clarity to issues related to the inclusion
and distribution of genetically engineered and modified foods.

We wish to be supportive of efforts to identify and label products to the satisfaction of all concerned.
Please be advised that to our knowledge all molasses products packaged by Golden Heritage Foods are

not of genetically modified origin and these products do not contain any genetically engineered additives
or ingredients.

Corporate Headquarters | 120 Santa Fe Street | Hillsboro, Kansas 67063 | Phone: (620) 947-3173 | Fax: (620) 947-3640 | Toll Free: (800) 530-5827





